



Film Program Meeting

Meeting Date: Nov. 1, 2018

Start: 12:30

End: 2:00pm

Attendance: Lisa Mills, Yson Debois, Lori Ingle, Gary Rhodes, Mark Gerstein, Zachary Beckler, Lisa Peterson, Lisa Danker, Tim Ritter, Ula Stoeckl, Barry Sandler, Alejandro Watson, and X

Guests: Melissa Dodd, Shameika Daye, Kelsey Loftus

Agenda Item	Discussion/Conclusion	Recommendations/Actions	Responsible	Follow-Up
Welcome			Mills	
Approval of Oct. 18 Minutes	N/A		Mills	
Interim Rewind of MFA Curriculum	<p>Melissa Dodd explained the proposed changes to the MFA curriculum. There is also a proposed new name for the MFA. All changes will be voted on via email. Gary Rhodes provided context for why this change back the original (pre-SVAD) curriculum is necessary for the future health of the MFA program. Gary Rhodes has requested everyone send their vote or suggestions for new MFA program names to him.</p>		Mills	All full-time film faculty
Assessment Deliverables/Sub committee	<p>Lisa Mills passed out examples of assessment deliverables she has received thus far. These deliverables are needed from all faculty this week.</p>		Mills	All full-time film faculty
Pegasus Nominees	N/A			
MFA Recruitment	<p>All faculty are asked to report to Lisa Mills about what they are doing to actively recruit for the graduate program.</p>		Mills	All full-time film faculty
Bergoch Event Showcase Other events?	N/A			
New business				